
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, May 30, 2013 4:11 PM 
'Kimberly M. Wilson' 
RE: Pintail 

Kimberly, 

You are approved to commence backfill operations at this site. Like approval may be required by BLM. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Kimberly M. Wilson rmailto:kwilson(a)talonlpe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:20 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Pintail 

Mike please find attached the lab results for the Pintail 23 Fed #3. Can we start backfilling this location tomorrow, May 
31, 2013. 

Thank you. 

Kimberly M. Wilson 
E n v i ro n me ntaI Se i e nt i st 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 882 10 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Cell: 575.602.3826 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com 
Web: www.lalonlpe.coin 

TZ&'JON 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hail of Fame Recipient:2010 
IOC. and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 201i,:2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 
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